
  

  

 

From: Salvati, Eduardo MD  
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 8:02 AM 

To: elena.soldati@bluewin.ch 
Subject: Ambra e Fiona (corrected) 

  

Great Success of the Duo Albek in New York City 

  

To standing room only, Ms. Ambra and Fiona Albek captivated their 

audiences with their masterful skills in violin and piano. The young 

and attractive identical twins from Lugano, Switzerland performed two 

recitals on June 11 and 12, 2008. The first recital, graciously 

organized by the Swiss Ambassador in New York City Mr. Cristoph Bubb 

and his wife Regula, was attended by the most prominent Swiss-

American guests. 

  

The program covered a world-wide selection of enchanting scores 

including Arcangelo Corelli, Edvard Grieg, Ernst Bloch, Francis 

Poulenc, Manuel de Falla and Joaquin Turina. The enthusiastic 

audience acknowledged their virtuosity with a warm and prolonged 

applause, kindly reciprocated by the artists by playing encores. 

  

The second recital, performed at the Reina Sofia Spanish Institute, 

was kindly organized by Board Member Mrs. Sunny Carballeira and 

Antonella Salvati. And again, their performance demonstrated their 

talent and passion, which coupled with their inherent personal beauty 

and joie-de-vivre, fascinated the listeners. The success of Ambra and 

Fiona Albek was rewarded with invitations for future performances in 

the Big Apple. 

 


